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DATE: June 20, 2014
TO: Executive Leadership Team
FROM: Graham Seaman - Senior Manager, Sustainability

Amanda Martin - MECO Coordinator

SUBJECT: Senior Management Endorsement of Markham's Corporate Energy
Management Plan

In 2011 Markham Council approved the Greenprint, Markham Community Sustainability Plan
with the goal of net zero energy, water, waste and emissions by 2050.

To achieve net zero energy by 2050 large reductions in energy consumed in Markham are
needed with the significant investment to increase the amount of energy produced in
Markham are needed to balance local energy consumption with local energy production on
an annual basis.

To support this goal the City has shown leadership in conservation by continuing to make
significant investments in facility retrofits to improve our sustainability while reducing operating
costs. We are also a leader in renewable energy with 1.4MW of roof top solar on our facilities.

The City of Markham's Corporate Energy Management Plan is a five year plan that is compliant
with Province of and Ontario's Green Energy Act, O. Reg. 397/11 by establishing; our current
energy consumption and production, setting goals and objectives for conservation and demand
management and new construction/major renovation energy efficiency and renewable energy.

This signed letter represents senior management endorsement of the City of Markham's
Corporate Energy Management Plan.

Trinela Cane, Commissioner Jim Baird, Commissioner
Corporate Services Development Services
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